
Richard Brown

From: George McNeil <g_mcneil@somersetpd.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 6:33 PM

To: Richard Brown

Subject: Fwd: Possible ID of Suspect

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Det. James Cardella” <j_cardella@somersetpd.org>

Date: February 27, 2020 at 6:24:58 PM EST

To: gmceneil@somersetpd.org

Subject: Fwd: Re: Possible ID of Suspect

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S9, an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone

moneceee Original message --------

From: "CHUNG, HENRY" <HENRY.CHUNG@nypd.org>

Date: 11/12/19 2:35 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: j_cardella@somersetpd.org

Subject: Re: Possible ID of Suspect

Greetings,

Thank you very much for your assistance and please stay safe!

Detective Henry J. Chung

New York City Police Department

Financial Crimes Task Force

300 Gold Street 6FL, Brooklyn NY 11201

Office: 718-330-1805

Cell: 917-374-7800

Fax: 718-330-0787

From: j_cardella@somersetpd.org <j_cardella@somersetpd.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 1:34 PM

To: CHUNG, HENRY <HENRY.CHUNG @nypd.org>

Subject: Possible ID of Suspect



Henry,

{ saw your post on crimedex. Since it was a good picture | ran it through a free trial of Clearview Al ive

been using, which combs open source records for facial recognition matches. | attached a screenshot of

the result. Hope this helps.

All Best,

Detective James R. Cardella

Somerset Police Department

465 County St. Somerset, MA 02726

508-679-2138

Cell: 508-631-9985



Richard Brown
ey

From: George McNeil <g_mcneil@somersetpd.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 6:33 PM

To: Richard Brown

Subject: Fwd: cv

Attachments: Pricing.February2020-155.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Det. James Cardella" <j_cardella@somersetpd.org>

Date: February 27, 2020 at 6:23:32 PM EST

To: g_mcneil@somersetpd.org

Subject: Fwd: ev

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S9, an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone

Seated Original message --------

From: jessica garrison <jessica@clearview.ai>

Date: 2/12/20 11:32 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Detective Jame Cardella <j_cardella@somersetpd.org>

Subject: cv

Hi.

Your Clearview pilot is close to the end. I was wondering if a procurement proposal would be

helpful for you? Attached is pricing, but we can certainly tailor a package that fits your agency

needs and budget. Additionally, if it is helpful to view a webinar let me know and we can

schedule it.

Let me know if you have any questions and stay safe.

Jess

Jessica Medeiros Garrison

205.568.4371

jessica@clearview.ai



Clearview

Pricing for Access to Clearview Platform

*As of February, 2020

Services

The Client will have access to the Clearview technology to serve its mission of protecting and

serving through the utilization of consolidated law enforcement, investigative, and support

services.

A Licensed User's subscription includes:

¢ Unlimited Use of CV’s Proprietary Research System for its Licensed Users.

* Unlimited Access to CV’s Proprietary Image Database for its Licensed Users.

e Each Licensed User Account includes smartphone CV application

e Each Licensed User Account includes lap/desktop versions of CV Program

e Alerts for Images that are added to the CV database that match a previous saved search

¢ Help-Desk Support

Annual 12-month Subscription Rates

$10,000 (minimum purchase)

Seats: $2,000/user

Unlimited License (Unlimited Users): Negotiated Flat Fee

For More Information:

Jessica Medeiros Garrison

Jessica@clearview.ai

205 568 4371
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